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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-tJ-NI- ORIGINAL 

DATE: September 1 1,200 1 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) & 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo) 

Docket No. 01 1053-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC 
Certificate 7347 issued to Worldwide Gateway, Inc. for Violation of Rule 25-4.0 16 I ,  
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies 

On September 10,2001, I received the attached letter from Worldwide Gateway, Inc.’s 
attorney, Lisa T. Edwards, advising that this company ceased operations over a year ago and 
requested cancellation of the company’s certificate. I checked CMS and it does not appear to 
have been received in the Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services. Please 
document this correspondence to Docket No. 01 1053-TI. Let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Attachment > 

cc: Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 



571 0 Carringtm court 972-231 62M tdephone 
Richardson. Tams 75082 972-231-0889 faX 

September 5,2001 

Ms. Paula J. lsler 
Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tatlahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Worlciv4de Gatewy,  Inc. 

Dear Ms. Mer: 

I wds retained to handle the dosing of the above business and correspondence in such matters. I 
have received your fetter dated August 17,2001. The above company has ceased operations over a 
year ago, there have been no employee's since that time. Please cancel the certificate. 

"tisaT. Edvmrds 
AttmeyatLaw ' 

LTUel 


